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Dear Mr. Orodenker:

Pursuant to Section 15-15-42, Hawaii Administrative Rules (“HAR”), on behalf of
the Office of Planning and Sustainable Development (“OPSD”), | respectfully request a
second extension of time to respond to Petitioner's Motion for Extension of Time to Apply
for Redistricting of Phase I, filed with the Land Use Commission on November 22, 2022
(“Petitioner's Motion”). OPSD’s current deadline to respond is January 18, 2023. |
respectfully request that the deadline to respond to Petitioners Motion be further
extended to March 16, 2023.

| have discussed OPSD’s request for extension of time to respond with counsel for
Petitioner and the County of Hawaii, both of whom are agreeable. The request for
extension is to allow time for OPSD to review Petitioner's two supplemental filings and to
consult with appropriate agencies on areas of State concern that may be affected by the
proposed Motion.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
Sincerely
%
Alison 3 Kato
Deputy Attorney General

c: Suzanna Tiapula, Esq.
William W. L. Yuen, Esq.
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